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HARNETT COUNTY Cagy RECETETS

*E CUSTONER RECEIDT wax
Uper: JHROCK ype: [p Drawer; 1
Date. 3/26/18 LT

eceint ng, 299270
Yoap Kumbap Anotint
s ] 58843351
18ag, POPLOR DR
SPRING; LAKE, N 2839
B4 b - Exy HEAL TH FEES
$758. 3g
REW Tany
JE #3335
HARNETT COUNTY - ANGREE BADER
Tender detai]
NC N-CASH Tra $750. 5
Tota] tenderey $758. 0
Tota} Payment $758, 68
Trans date;

372713

Times 15:54;:17
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Jennifer Brock

-
From: Deanna F. Barefoot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Jennifer Brock; Susan G. Stewart; Oliver Tolksdorf; Amanda Bader
Cc Sheila Sudia; Allen L. Coats; Tina J. Strickland
Subject: EH permit fees for Landfill
All:

I have processed a journal entry to transfer funds from the Solid waste Permit fees line to the Environmental Health fees Revenue.
Please move ahead with the necessary paperwork and/or inspections related to this payment.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you,

Deanna F Barefoot

Financial Services Supervisor
Harnett County Finance

102 East Front Street

PO Box 760

Lillington NC, 27546

(910) 893-7557 Office

(919) 893-3445 Fax

(910) 814-6095 Direct



